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M Gma" Catrin Hollings <viamed.catrin.hollings@gmail.com>

BIS Sensors

MELISSA MORTON <MELISSA.MORTON@liverpoolft.nhs.uk> 6 December 2024 at 09:35
To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Kirsten Grugel <Kirsten.Grugel@liverpoolft.nhs.uk>

Yes please Catrin that would be great. | believe they fit our current covidien monitors?

The delivery address is:

FAO: Melissa Morton/Kirsten Grugel
Clinical Procurement Specialist
Central Store

Aintree University Hospital

Unit 10 Graylaw Trading Estate,
Wareing Road

Liverpool

L9 7AU

Kind Regards

Melissa Movtonw

Clinical Procurement Practitioner (Operating Department Practitioner)
Liverpool University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Telephone: 01515292267

From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 06 December 2024 09:28

To: MELISSA MORTON <MELISSA.MORTON@liverpoolft.nhs.uk>
Cc: Kirsten Grugel <Kirsten.Grugel@liverpoolft.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: BIS Sensors

Hi Melissa,

Yes absolutely, | can | arrange this for you. Please can you confirm your delivery address?
Is it the 4610010 which Richard also had from us you'd like to review?
Kind regards

Catrin Hollings

Marketing

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
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E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 5 Dec 2024 at 09:06, MELISSA MORTON <MELISSA.MORTON@liverpoolft.nhs.uk> wrote:
Hi Catrin

I've been given your details from Richard at Liverpool Women's, We would also like a couple of
samples of the BIS sensors if possible, to try at LUHFT please.

Kind Regards

Melissaw Movtonw

Clinical Procurement Practitioner (Operating Department Practitioner)
Liverpool University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Telephone: 01515292267

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=dd752eb807 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 18176831904 37426649&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:181768... 2/2


http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:MELISSA.MORTON@liverpoolft.nhs.uk
mailto:MELISSA.MORTON@liverpoolft.nhs.uk

